From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Kristin McCleery -
NOAA Affiliate; Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: J. Stuart

Subject: Take tables

Hi all,

Please take a look at Jeff's entries in the tables (Delta sections) - the amount/extent column needs to include:
"Ecological surrogate is... " - many will be habitat area (define an actual habitat area/amount), or they could be
temperatures, etc - what is the metric we would be gauging whether it is exceeded?

I added a few comments in the table so far, but closed it for now if some of you can jump in and add the
surrogate language.

Jeff - can I add your sections soon - even if the salvage section is still underway?

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

